To - Sir Arthur Curris, June ord, 1923.

altogether out of the question for my colleasgues or
myself to undertake the task of handling an affair of
this magnitude.

If my
see its ng full responsibility
correct, advise lds be informed of-
ially that in our opinic Congress, if held,
lould net be

Please ncte that time is an essential
element in this matter ang that unless sufficient
funds are definitely assured before the end of this
month, MeGill University should entirely withdraw from
the scheme.,

Yours very sincerely,




